GENERAL OFFICE MEMORANDUM 17-120

TO: ALL DISTRICT ATTORNEY PERSONNEL
FROM: JOHN K. SPILLANE%
Chief Deputy District Aftorney
SUBJECT: BOARD MOTION ON THE DEFERRED ACTION FOR

CHILDHOOD ARRIVALS (DACA) PROGRAM REPEAL

DATE: OCTOBER 5, 2017

The Board of Supervisors (Board) has directed various County departments to assist Deferred
Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA) recipients, including those employed by the County of
Los Angeles. This action was taken in direct response to the September 5, 2017 announcement
that the DACA program will end on March 5, 2018. The repeal necessitates that individuals
eligible for DACA take immediate action and renew their status by October 5, 2017, if it expires
before March 5, 2018.

The Board has directed the Office of Immigrant Affairs (OlA) to work with the Department of
Human Resources (DHR), County Counsel, and other County departments to explore
immigration relief and residency options for County employees possibly impacted by the DACA
program repeal and provide them with available resources. In response, DHR seeks all County
departments with resources, to offer assistance to our employees, their families, and impacted
communities.

The OIA has also developed an updated DACA-related poster that will be used in multiple
communication streams by the County of Los Angeles (attached).

The County strongly supports the protection of all DACA residents within Los Angeles County
and will make every effort to provide effective and informative services to assist them.

For specific questions regarding DACA, please contact Rigo Reyes, Acting Executive Director,
Office of Immigrate Affairs, at (323) 881-7093 or via email at RReyes@dcba.lacounty.gov.
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About the latest DACA updates
If you are eligible to renew DACA

How to get County documents to
support your DACA renewal
application

About the LA Justice Fund and
other low-cost legal resources

How to prevent and resolve
immigration services fraud and
other consumer scams

About free County services for you
and your family
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